



VINCENT A. WILSON
Vice President of Construction



Mr. Wilson serves as Vice President of Construction for RCCI and is responsible for all production operations of the company and coordinating all project management activity. With over 30 years in the construction industry, some of Mr. Wilson's most significant projects have been: Timbrook Public Safety Center, U.S. Customs ATF & Academic Building, Guardian Fiberglass, Trex Co., Grand Piano & Furniture and Handley Regional Library.

EXPERIENCE

2002–Present **Ricketts Construction Company, Inc.** **Winchester, VA**
Vice President of Construction

Responsible for all production operations of the company and coordinating all project management activity. Interfaces with clients, architects, engineers, consultants and various agencies to ensure the success of projects. Over 30 years experience in retail, commercial, institutional and industrial building and renovation projects.

1992–2002 **Ricketts Construction Company, Inc. Winchester, VA**
Project Manager & Estimator

Meet with architects, engineers, developers and subcontractors to estimate projects, provide detailed construction schedule. Interface with project superintendents and sub-contractors to ensure efficient operation of project schedule, processing of contract documents.

1989–1992 **The Energy Store** **Winchester, VA**
Vice President & Co-Owner

Construction application and installation techniques of alternative energy sources.

1985–1989 **R.W. DeHart & Craftsmen Co., Inc.** **Winchester, VA**
Project Manager & Estimator

Commercial and large scale residential project management, commercial and residential project estimating.

RCCI PROJECT EXPERIENCE

Timbrook Public Safety Center, City of Winchester, VA - \$4.4 million
Hedgesville High School, Berkeley County Schools, Hedgesville, WV
U.S. Customs ATF & Academic Facility, Front Royal, VA - \$6.3 million
Quarles Elementary School, City of Winchester, VA - \$6.2 million
Grand Piano & Furniture, Winchester, VA - \$2.2 million
Guardian Fiberglass, Winchester, VA - \$1.6 million
O'Sullivan Paint Building, Winchester, VA - \$1.4 million

EDUCATION

Lord Fairfax Community College, Middletown, VA
Project Management, Construction Estimating, Heavy Construction Techniques, Blueprint Reading, Evaluation of Value Engineering Techniques, AutoCAD Drafting and Mathematics.